
COLUMBUS 

RECEIVED 
MAY 11 2020 

Citv of Columbus 
b D D(,<y �l-ne,;- ()!/-_ [0.2DZ4>

/zo t)�r Oee.d/,r,,e =o<?.oe.Zou

16319 Kettle River Blvd. 
Columbus, MN 55025 

Phone: (651) 464-3120 Ext. I 008 
Website: W\V\\.t '.olumbust\ 1N.us

APPLICATION FOR CONSIDERATION OF: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

Application Information Form 

APPLICANT: 

Name: Bare Home Phone: 9524843362 (Alt.):-----

Address: 14744 Hornsby St NE Email: hello@barehome.com 

City:Columbus State: MN Zip: _5_5_0_2_5 ___ _ 
OWNER: (If other than applicant) 

Name: __________ Phone (work) ____ (Alt.) _____ _ 

Address: Email: 
------------ ------------

City: ____________ State: ____ Zip: ______ _ 

Legal description of property: LOT 1 BLOCK 1 JP ECOMMERCE

Lot(s)_
1 
______ Block(s)_

1 
______ Additions(s) _n_a _____ _ 

Existing use of property: DiStribution 

Action Requested: Please check(✓): 

Present zoning: ________ _ 

Conditional Use Permit 0. Conditional Use Permit Amendment 0 

Brief description of the Conditional Use (this does not serve as the narrative submittal requirement) 

We would like to update our exterior paint design. 

S:I_PL% • PIJnoing\Form Rev 04.20.20 

1



2



3



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

4



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Current Design

5



6



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Approved Alteration Design

7



8



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

A

Revision 11.25.2019

B
C

9



Revision 11.25.2019
A

One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

A

B
C

10



11



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Proposed Design 6/17/2020

12



13



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

A B

A

Proposed 5.14.2020

B

14



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

A B
Proposed 5.14.2020

A

B

15



16



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Proposed Design A 7/15/2020

17



18



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

C

A

Proposed 7.15.2020

B

19



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

C

Proposed 7.15.2020

A

B

20



21



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Proposed Design B 7/15/2020

22



23



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

C

A

Proposed 7.15.2020

B

24



One Coat White 
MEN7400-1

Elemental
MEN7060-2

UFO
MEN7060-3

A B C

C

Proposed 7.15.2020

A

B

25



26



Headquarters Exterior Design Proposal

Landscape Plan 7/15/2020

27



28



29



 

 

City of Columbus 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

ALTERNATIVE MEETING FORMAT 
(Statutes Section 13D.021) 

Interim Use Permit 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held by the City of Columbus Planning 
Commission on Wednesday, July 15, 2020 at 7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as parties may be heard, 
and will be conducted by alternative means (teleconference) from remote locations to consider a 
request for an interim use permit for a large off-premises sign in compliance with the amended Chapter 
7B of the City Code in the I-35 Corridor located at 24-32-22-43-0002. The meeting will occur under 
the conditions outlined in statutes section 13D.021. Members of the public interested in monitoring the 
meeting by telephone can find the phone number and passcode on the City website or contact the City 
Offices at 651.464.3120. The hearing shall continue until all evidence and testimony has been 
received. 
 
Applicant:  Outfront Media, LLC (John Bodger)  
Property Owners:   Donald J. Steinke & Sonja M. Axness 
Property Location:   Vacant Property, Columbus, Minnesota   
Legal Description: PIN#24-32-22-43-0002 
 THAT PRT OF S1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SEC 24 TWP 32 RGE 22 LYG WLY OF C/L OF 

HORNSBY ST & ELY OF ELY R/W OF I-35, EX THAT PRT DESC AS FOL, COM AT 
INTER OF C/L OF HORNSBY ST WITH THE S LINE OF SD 1/4, SAID PT B EING 
1337.98 FT W FROM SE COR OF SD 1/4 TH S 88 DEG 19 MIN 30 SEC W ALG 
SD S LINE 320.90 FT, TH ON A BEARING OF DUE N 704 FT, TH N 89 DEG 53 
MIN 50 SEC E 371.10 FT TO SD C/L, TH S 11 DEG 28 MIN 55 SEC W ALG SD 
C/L 10.09 FT, TH SLY ON TAN CURVE CONCAVE TO E HAVING A RAD OF 
2353.06 FT 458.54 FT, TH S 0 DEG 19 MIN W & TANGENT TO SAID CURVE 
230 FT TO POB, EX RD, SUBJ TO EASE OF REC, ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

 

Elizabeth Mursko 
Elizabeth Mursko, Zoning Administrator 

 
 
Submitted to the Forest Lake Times on 06.29.20 
Published in the Forest Lake Times on 07.02.20 
Posted on 06.29.20 

30



31



February 28, 2020 

Mr. Ben Gutknecht 

City Planning Technician 

City of Columbus 

16319 Kettle River Boulevard 

Columbus, MN 55025 

RE: Interim Use Permit Applications 

Dear Mr. Gutknecht: 

Enclosed are two Interim Use Permit billboard applications for your review. The applications 

meet the amended Chapter 7B, Section 7B-310 for the 1-35 Corridor Large Off-Premises Signs. 

A check in the amount of $3,400.00 is included, $1,700.00 for each application. 

The two signs have been on the sites for 20 years and are still in excellent condition. The only 

changes needed are the addition of support column covers to meet the amended code. Photos 

and drawings of the sign pole covers and City Logo are attached with each application. The use 

of imitation stone panels works the best when covering an existing sign pole for weight and 

wind loads, since the pole was not originally designed for a cover. 

Please contact me if you require additional information, thank you. 

Sincerely, 

a 
Real Estate Manager 

901 Marquette Avenue, Suite 600, MN 55402 

T 763.251.1954 E John.Bodger@outfrontmedia.com C 612. 701.5164 

32



33



34



35



36



IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE

   
35

 E

3/16/2020

Drawn By:

Checked By:

200020

DPE

PG

Design File:

Date:

I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land
Surveyor under the laws of the state of Minnesota.
______________________________________
Print Name
______________________________________
Signature
______________________________________
Date                           License Number

Scale:

1" = 20'

CE

Field Crew:

733 Marquette Ave, Ste 700
Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080 
612.758.3099
www.alliant-inc.com

MAIN

Alliant Engineering, Inc.

FAX

SURVEY FOR OUTFRONT MEDIA

1. This survey was prepared without the benefit of a title commitment and
may not depict all easements, appurtenances, and encumbrances affecting
the property.

2. The locations of underground utilities are depicted based on information
from Gopher State One Call system for a “Boundary Survey locate”. The
information was provided by a combination of available maps, proposed
plans or city records and field locations which may not be exact. Verify all
utilities critical to construction or design.

3. All distances are in feet.

4. See sheet 2 of 2 sheets for vicinity map and depiction of access to public
right-of-way.

NOTES

LEGEND

All that part of the South Half of the South East Quarter (S ½ of SE ¼) Section 20-4 (24), Township Thirty-Two (32) North, Range Twenty-Two (22) West, line
Westerly of the center line of County Road No. 21 as now laid out and established, and Easterly of the right-of-way of Interstate 35 acquired by the State of
Minnesota, excepting the following described tract:

Commencing at the intersection of the center line of Old County State Aid Highway No. 21 with the South line of said Section Twenty Four (24), said point
being One Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Seven and Ninety Eight Hundreds (1337.98) feet West from the South East corner of said Section Twenty Four
(24) as measured along said South line; thence South Eighty-Eight degrees (88°), Nineteen Minutes (19'), Thirty Seconds (30”) West along said South line
a distance of Three Hundred Twenty and Ninety Hundreds (320.90) feet; thence on a bearing due North a distance of Seven Hundred Four (704.0) feet;
thence North Eighty Nine degrees (89°), Fifty-Three minutes (53'), Fifty seconds (50”) East a distance of Three-Hundred Seventy-One and Ten Hundreds
(371.10) feet to its intersection with the center line of said County State Aid Highway, as now laid out and traveled; thence South Eleven degrees (11°),
Twenty-Eight minutes (28'), Fifty-Five seconds (55”) West and along said center line a distance of Ten and Nine Hundreds (10.09) feet; thence Southerly
on a tangential curve concave to the East having a radius of Two Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Three and Six Hundreds (2353.06) feet for a distance of
Four Hundred Fifty-Eight and Fifty-Four Hundreds (458.54) feet; thence South zero degrees (0°), Nineteen minutes (19') West and tangent to said curve a
distance of Two Hundred Thirty (230.0) feet to the point of commencement. Subject to an easement for highway purposes over the Easterly Fifty (50) feet
thereof as measured at right angles of said center line.

PARENT PARCEL DESCRIPTION

37



3/16/2020

Drawn By:

Checked By:

200020

DPE

PG

Design File:

Date:

Scale:

1" = 20'

CE

Field Crew:

733 Marquette Ave, Ste 700
Minneapolis, MN 55402
612.758.3080 
612.758.3099
www.alliant-inc.com

MAIN

Alliant Engineering, Inc.

FAX

SURVEY FOR OUTFRONT MEDIA

VICINITY MAP

The sign is located:
· ±834 feet from Sign A.
· ±1181 feet from Sign B.
· ±851 feet from Sign C.
· ±531 feet from Sign D.
· ±820 feet from Sign E.

NOTES

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



7/8/2020 Mail - Ben Gutknechtcht - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020062804.06&popoutv2=1 1/1

Billboard stone pole surrounds

Bodger, John <john.bodger@outfrontmedia.com>
Wed 7/8/2020 10:37 AM
To:  Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>

1 attachments (3 MB)
Outdoor Advertising Pole Surrounds - Look Book.pdf;

Ben, an example of one of the pole cover suppliers.  In some cases imita� on stone 4’x8’ panels are used to mount
on the pole frame, which can be purchased at Menards.
 
JOHN BODGER
Real Estate Manager

T    763.251.1954
901 Marquette Ave. Ste 600 Minneapolis, MN 55402
 

 
 

46



DALE THOMAS
972.400.8174 

DALE@VALSTONEART.COM

SHAZ SCHADT
336-944-5578

SHAZ@BRAZOSTONE.COM

PROUDLY USING

LOOK BOOK
OUTDOOR ADVERTISING POLE SURROUNDS

valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114

valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114

valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114

valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114

47



48



valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114
49



valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114
50



valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114
51



valenciastoneart.com

972-922-1114
52



6/10/2020 Mail - Ben Gutknechtcht - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADI0NzUzYzJkLTNhOTMtNGE2YS04OTdiLTlkYTRiYzI4NTczZAAQAOMEbqktcEVFmHGpa1GLeis%3D 1/1

Outfront billboard lighting and City of Columbus logo sign

Bodger, John <john.bodger@outfrontmedia.com>
Tue 6/9/2020 11:23 AM
To:  Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>

3 attachments (1 MB)
Sign-Vue LED fixtures.pdf; Outfront Media Columbus Sign 3.20.jpg; ACM.jpg;

Ben, we use Sign-Vue LED II light fixtures on our signs, these fixtures have been on the Steinke loca� on sign for
over 3 years.  The City of Columbus logo sign is painted aluminum, see a� ached.  I believe you have the
completed survey for the applica� on.  Thanks, John
 
JOHN BODGER
Real Estate Manager

T    763.251.1954
901 Marquette Ave, Ste 600
Minneapolis, MN 55402

 

53

https://www.outfrontmedia.com/?utm_source=brand&utm_medium=email


From: Bodger, John
To: Ben Gutknechtcht
Subject: City of Columbus existing led light fixtures info
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:10:51 AM

Ben, 4 led lights per sign face, 120 V at 11.7W per unit, our standard exterior sign lighting equipment
on timers, John.
 
JOHN BODGER
Real Estate Manager

T    763.251.1954
901 Marquette Ave, Ste 600
Minneapolis, MN 55402

 

From: Yang, Andy 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 1:06 PM
To: Bodger, John <john.bodger@outfrontmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Incomplete Letter: IUP Application_Rehbein Properties
 
John,
 
The lights run off 120v at 111.7W per unit.  And each face has 4 light fixtures.  Im not sure where we
get the Logo’s from but I can see if Luke can refer me to where he got it from.  Thanks
 
Andy Yang
Operations Manager

Office 763.540.0031
Mobile 612-968-9623
815 Hwy 169 North, Minneapolis, MN 55441

54

mailto:john.bodger@outfrontmedia.com
mailto:planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us
https://www.outfrontmedia.com/?utm_source=brand&utm_medium=email
https://www.outfrontmedia.com/?utm_source=brand&utm_medium=email


55



56



57



58



59



 

   
  

 
 
 
 
 
To:  City of Columbus Planning Commission 
 
From:  Ben Gutknecht, City Planning Technician 
 
Date:  July 6, 2020 
 
RE:  Interim Use Permit for a Large Off-Premise Sign: Outfront Media  

 
Background: The applicant (Outfront Media) is applying for an Interim Use Permit (IUP) for a 
Large Off-Premise Sign (billboard). The purpose of the IUP application is twofold. First, the 
existing IUP permitting the billboard has expired. Secondly, the IUP application includes 
improvements to the existing billboard that are consistent with recent Chapter 7B amendments. 
The Chapter 7B Section 310 amendments were the result of a moratorium on Billboards 
established in 2018 through 2019 to research and review the current standards and specifications 
for billboards in the City of Columbus. The City Council adopted the amended Chapter 7B on 
November 13, 2019 with amendments to include the requirement for column support 
improvements, decreasing the length of an approved IUP, additional standards for dynamic 
billboards, among other changes. As a result, the applicant is coming forward with an IUP 
application that contains proposed column cover improvements for review and approval. The 
Planning Commission has made the determination that they will review each application and 
design for consistency with the amended Chapter 7B of the City Code. This is the first formal 
IUP application to come to the Planning Commission since the amendment. 
 
After review of the Interim Use Permit Application for an improved Large Off-Premise Sign 
along Interstate 35, the City of Columbus Planning Staff provides the following Findings of Fact 
and Recommendations: 
 
 Findings of Fact  
 

1. The Interim Use Permit (IUP) application for a Large Off-Premise Sign (billboard) 
owned by Outfront Media, LLC (Outfront) was received on February 28, 2020 and upon 
review was deemed incomplete for review with a letter sent on 03.09.20. Additional 
materials were submitted on 03.16.20 and the application was again deemed incomplete 
with a letter sent 03.17.20. 

2. The applicant submitted additional materials 06.09.20, and upon review was deemed 
complete with a letter sent 06.11.20. 

3. The 60-day review deadline is August 11, 2020.  
4. The 120-day review deadline is October 9, 2020.  
5. The billboard is located within a leased area on “Property” that is approximately 19 acres 

(PIN: 24-32-22-43-0002) on property legally described as part of South Half of Southeast 

60



Outfront Media LLC IUP 
July 15, 2020 

P a g e  | 2 
 

Quarter (S ½ of SE ¼ ) of Section 24, Township, 32, Range 22, Lying Westerly of Center 
Line of Hornsby St and Easterly of Right of Way of I35. 

6. The Property is zoned as the Community Retail (C/R) district. 
7. The use of erecting a Billboard is an interim use in the CR District, subject to the 

conditions and requirements of Section 7B-310 of the City Code.  
8. The existing billboard is static and has been in place approximately 20 years. The first 

IUP for the billboard was approved on February 16, 2000. 
9. The neighboring property due east consists of a legal nonconforming residential land use, 

the neighboring properties to the north and south are both commercial land uses. Due 
west is Interstate 35. 

10. Outfront Media currently owns and operate five (5) billboards in the City of Columbus, 
all of which are permitted via IUP.  

11. Two (2) of the five (5) billboard IUPs expired as of February 16, 2020.  
12. Initially, Outfront applied for two IUPs for billboards currently operating with an expired 

IUP. However, one of the two applications was withdrawn by Outfront on 05.05.2020 
and a demolition permit application was sent shortly after. 

13. The proposed column enclosure consists of an imitation stone panel. According to the 
applicant’s narrative dated 02.28.20, this has been found to be most successful when 
covering an existing pole while not increasing weight or wind loads. 

14. The imitation stone is proposed to extend the entire length the support pole, with the oval 
“Columbus” sign situated near the top of the column. The “Columbus” sign, illustrated 
on a drawing dated 06.09.20, will be constructed of aluminum with a coil-coated paint or 
brushed metal finish. 

15. The lighting on the billboard will remain the “Sign-Vue LED ll” which was installed on 
this billboard three (3) years ago. 

16. The design appears to fulfill the intent of Section 7B-310 (E.16.a-d.) of the City Code. 
However, the proposed design does require Planning Commission approval in 
conjunction with the IUP application approval process as outlined in Section 7B-310 
(E.16.a) 

17. The Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the Interim Use Permit on 
July 15th, 2020.  

 
 
Recommendations  
 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Interim Use Permit for Outfront Media LLC should 
be approved subject to the following Recommendations:  
 

1. The IUP is subject to the review and recommendations of the Building Official. 
2. The IUP is subject to the review and recommendations of the City Attorney. 
3. The IUP shall comply with and is subject to all provisions of the City’s Zoning 

Ordinance regarding Large Off-Premises Signs, including but not limited to the 
provisions of Section 7B-310.  

61



Outfront Media LLC IUP 
July 15, 2020 

P a g e  | 3 
 

4. The IUP shall be valid for a term of ten (10) years from the date of approval, subject to 
earlier expiration or revocation as otherwise provided herein.  

5. Upon expiration of the Interim Use Permit, the applicant may apply for another Permit or 
appropriately notice the Zoning Administrator of plans to remove the billboard, as 
outlined in Section 7B-310 (F) of the City Code. 

6. The billboard shall be updated with improved column cover design, dated 02.28.20, and 
Columbus logo, dated 06.09.20, and located as indicated on the Certified Survey dated 
03.16.20. 

7. Any plans to convert the static sign to a dynamic sign during the term of this Permit must 
follow the amendment process outlined in Section 7B-310 (F.3.) of the City Code. 

8. In the event the City Council determines, in its sole discretion, that the billboard is not 
being conducted in accordance with any term or condition contained herein, the Permit 
may be revoked by the City Council upon proper notice and a hearing. 

9. The applicant shall be obligated to pay all costs and expenses incurred by the City in 
connection with any proceeding to revoke the Permit, including reasonable attorney’s 
fees and consultant fees.  

10. The Permit provided herein is issued solely for the benefit of Outfront Media LLC and 
may not be sold, assigned, or otherwise transferred in any manner whatsoever.  

11. The applicant shall reimburse the City for all out of pocket expenses incurred in the 
review and issuance of the IUP and for all ongoing inspections and enforcement actions 
required for the IUP.  

  

62



 

 

City of Columbus 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

ALTERNATIVE MEETING FORMAT 
(Statutes Section 13D.021) 

Interim Use Permit 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held by the City of Columbus Planning 
Commission on Wednesday, July 15, 2020 at 7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as parties may be heard, 
and will be conducted by alternative means (teleconference) from remote locations to consider a 
request for an interim use permit to operate a residential zone business consisting of truck storage for 
over the road hauling, trailer repair and/or fabrication business located at 16811 Notre Dame Street. 
The meeting will occur under the conditions outlined in statutes section 13D.021. Members of the 
public interested in monitoring the meeting by telephone can find the phone number and passcode on 
the City website or contact the City Offices at 651.464.3120. The hearing shall continue until all 
evidence and testimony has been received. 
 
Applicant:  Kendall Friese   
Property Owners:   Kendall K. & Tina M. Friese 
Property Location:   16811 Notre Dame Columbus, Minnesota   
Legal Description: PIN#11-32-22-42-0005 
 LOT 1 BLK 2 TESSIER ESTATES SUBJ TO EASE OF REC, ANOKA 

COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

 

Elizabeth Mursko 
Elizabeth Mursko, Zoning Administrator 

 
 
Submitted to the Forest Lake Times on 06.29.20 
Published in the Forest Lake Times on 07.02.20 
Posted on 06.29.20 

63



64



65



66



67



7/8/2020 Mail - Ben Gutknechtcht - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020062804.06&popoutv2=1

From: Ben Gutknechtcht 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 2:15 PM
To:kfriese@cfaith.com
Subject: Narrative Clarification and Site Plan Revision

Hi Kendall,

Thanks for speaking with me earlier, per our conversation I wanted to give you an opportunity to look 
at the small revision I made on your Site Plan and make sure you are agreeable to that. The 
highlighted portion is where you will be
storing all equipment associated with your business and where you will be conducting your business 
correct?Yes.

Additionally, I would like to have you answer the following questions in a response just so that I can 
have it on record as a clarification for your narrative you provided earlier.

1. You will be the sole employer/employer and have no intentions of hiring someone in the future?
Correct.

2. You will be driving your personal truck and making repairs to your personal truck and trailer with
no plans to extend that repair business to other? It is my personal Equipment..

Again, thank you for your time earlier and let me know if you have any additional questions.

Ben Gutknecht

68

mailto:kfriese@cfaith.com
cityplan
Highlight

cityplan
Highlight

cityplan
Highlight



7/8/2020 Mail - Ben Gutknechtcht - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020062804.06&popoutv2=1

From: Kendall K Friese <kfriese@cfaith.com>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:49 PM
To: Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Le. er of Completeness_ Interim Use Permit Applica on for a Residen al Zone Business

----- Original Message -----

From: Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>

To: kfriese@cfaith.com

Sent: Thu, 25 Jun 2020 14:42:41 -0400 (EDT)

Subject: RE: Letter of Completeness_ Interim Use Permit Application for a Residential Zone Business

Good afternoon Kendall,

I’m reaching out to see if you have had a chance to take a look at the questions I posed in the earlier 
attached email? I was also wondering if you would be able to further describe what kind of repairs you 
do to both the trucks and the trailers?  General repair.. Etc. is what ever equipment needs for repair , to 
meat DOT specs.

Thank you for your time,
Ben Gutknecht

Ben Gutknecht, Associate Planner

City of Columbus

16319 Kettle River Blvd. N.E.

Columbus, MN 55025

Main: 651-464-3120 ext. 1008

¥columbuslogo Logono city name

69

https://www.ci.columbus.mn.us/
cityplan
Highlight



From: Kendall K Friese
To: Ben Gutknechtcht
Subject: RE: Letter of Completeness_ Interim Use Permit Application for a Residential Zone Business
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 5:51:15 PM

----- Original Message -----
From: Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>
To: kfriese@cfaith.com
Sent: Thu, 25 Jun 2020 14:42:41 -0400 (EDT)
Subject: RE: Letter of Completeness_ Interim Use Permit Application for a Residential
Zone Business

Good afternoon Kendall,

 

I’m reaching out to see if you have had a chance to take a look at the questions I
posed in the earlier attached email? I was also wondering if you would be able to
further describe what kind of repairs you do to both the trucks and the
trailers?  General repair. [ NO oil changes]. I farm that messy stuff out.

 

Thank you for your time,

Ben Gutknecht

 

Ben Gutknecht, Associate Planner

City of Columbus

16319 Kettle River Blvd. N.E.

Columbus, MN 55025

Main: 651-464-3120 ext. 1008

 

 

70

mailto:kfriese@cfaith.com
mailto:planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us
https://www.ci.columbus.mn.us/
cityplan
Highlight



7/8/2020 Mail - Ben Gutknechtcht - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020062804.06&popoutv2=1

From: Kendall K Friese <kfriese@cfaith.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Le. er of Completeness_ Interim Use Permit Applica�on f or a Residen�al Z one Business

----- Original Message -----
From: Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>
To: Kendall K Friese <kfriese@cfaith.com>
Sent: Tue, 07 Jul 2020 13:39:23 -0400 (EDT)
Subject: Re: Letter of Completeness_ Interim Use Permit Application for a Residential Zone Business

Good a�ernoon Kendall,

I appreciate you answering those older ques�ons tha t I had sent on the 25th of June, but I was hoping
you could answer the ques�ons tha t we spoke about on July 1st, I had sent an email a�er our phone
conversa�on, I apologiz e if it never reached you. The
ques�ons outlined in the July 1s t email are as follows:

1. What do “general repairs” consist of for Trucks? Axel ,spring, suspension ,and air line and ac or
electrical, and break and some �r e work, and li�le e xhaust work.

2. What do “general repairs” consist of for Trailers? Break ,air line , and suspension work. some trailers i
repair rails or side panels, and a li�le r oof work.

3. Do you do any body work (rive�ng f or Trailers) and how o� en?   I do some welding or rive�ng on
trailers. it is maybe 10-20 hrs a year. very li�le..

4. How o� en will you be selling any of the trailers or trucks per year? If i buy or sell anything. it is through
a dealer. not a sales lot here.

5. Will these sales happen on site? No

6. If yes you will have clients visi�ng the Pr operty?  No

Again, I really appreciate you doing this before the mee�ng , any informa�on y ou can provide to the
Planning Commission and myself prior to the mee�ng help s a lot.

Thanks again,

Ben Gutknecht

71

cityplan
Highlight

cityplan
Highlight

cityplan
Highlight

cityplan
Highlight

cityplan
Highlight

cityplan
Highlight



From: Kendall K Friese
To: Ben Gutknechtcht
Subject: Re: Planners Staff Report_ Friese Interim Use Permit Application for Residential Zone Business_16811 Notre

Dame
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 1:08:35 PM

Question on 13 D is 10-20 hrs riveting. fab is about 10 days a month.

----- Original Message -----
From: Ben Gutknechtcht <planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us>
To: kfriese@cfaith.com
Sent: Thu, 09 Jul 2020 13:26:11 -0400 (EDT)
Subject: Planners Staff Report_ Friese Interim Use Permit Application for Residential
Zone Business_16811 Notre Dame

Good morning Kendall,

 

Please find attached the Planners Staff Report for your Interim Use Permit application
for a residential zone business, dated 05.28.20. Please be prepared to have yourself
or representative available to discuss the application and answer
any questions that the Planning Commissioners should have at the scheduled public
hearing next week, Wednesday July 15, 2020 at 7:00 pm. This meeting will be call in
only, I plan on sending out the Planning Commission Agenda and Agenda Packet
later today that
will also include the process for how to call in.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions about the meeting process or the
attached report.

 

Thank you again for all of your cooperation,

Ben Gutknecht

 

Ben Gutknecht, Associate Planner

City of Columbus

16319 Kettle River Blvd. N.E.

Columbus, MN 55025

Main: 651-464-3120 ext. 1008

72

mailto:kfriese@cfaith.com
mailto:planningtech@ci.columbus.mn.us
https://www.ci.columbus.mn.us/
cityplan
Highlight



 

   
  

 
 
 
 
 
To:  City of Columbus Planning Commission 
 
From:  Ben Gutknecht, City of Columbus Planning Associate  
 
Date:  July 9, 2020 
 
RE:  Kendall Friese Residential Zone Business Interim Use Permit  

 
Background: The applicant (Kendall Friese) has been a Columbus resident since the early 
1990’s. Mr. Friese has been in the trucking industry since the 1980’s and has also been practicing 
truck and trailer repair for the same amount of time. During the time 1999-2017 Mr. Friese had 
been working in a small accessory building on his residential property as well as storing 
associated equipment on said property. However, in 2017 a building fire burned the small 
accessory building beyond repair. A new building was erected in its place, the increased size of 
which allowed the applicant to conduct repairs and store equipment within the building. Recently 
(late 2019) it has come to the City of Columbus’s attention that there continues to be on-site 
storage of vehicles associated with a Residential Zone Business (RZB), to remedy this and bring 
the operation into compliance the applicant was asked to apply for an Interim Use Permit (IUP) 
and made aware of the requirements outlined in City Code Section 7A-806 Residential Zone 
Businesses. The applicant made an Interim Use Permit Application with the City of Columbus on 
May 28, 2020 for a Residential Zone Business. 
 
After review of the Interim Use Permit Application for a Residential Zone Business consisting of 
a trucking company and private truck and trailer repair, the City of Columbus Planning Staff 
provides the following Findings of Fact and Recommendations: 
 
 Findings of Fact  
 

1. The Interim Use Permit (IUP) application for a Residential Zone Business (RZB) 
operated by Kendall Friese was received on May 28, 2020.  

2. The application was found complete for review with a letter sent on 06.17.20 
3. The 60-day review deadline is July 27, 2020.  
4. The 120-day review deadline is September 25, 2020.  
5. Friese has been operating the business on his residential Property for at least 20 years, 

first consisting of a small accessory building with outdoor storage of equipment, trucks, 
and trailers and repair and fabrication of semi-trailers. After a fire in 2017, a newly 
constructed accessory building of approximately 5,630 s.f. currently houses equipment 
and serves as a place to make semi-truck and trailer repairs indoors, noncompliant 
outdoor storage of trailers appears to have continued since the construction of the new 
building. 

73



Kendall Friese IUP 
July 15, 2020 

P a g e  | 2 
 

6. The Property is a total of 4.84 acres located at 16811 Notre Dame St NE, (PIN: 11-32-22-
42-0005) on property legally described as Lot one, Block two, Tessier Estates, Subject to 
Easement of Record, Anoka County Minnesota (“Property”). 

7. The Property meets dimensional standards outlined and required by Section 7A-806 (B.). 
8. The Property is zoned Rural Residential (RR).  
9. The neighboring properties in directly connected to the Property in all cardinal directions 

consist of residential properties of similar or larger acreage.   
10. Residential Zone Businesses are an interim use in the RR District, subject to the 

conditions and requirements of Section 7A-806 of the City Code.  
11. Friese currently resides on the Property, with the principal use being residential.  
12. Currently Friese does not appear to be in compliance with City Code Section 7A-806 

(G.), as it appears there is approximately (13) tractor trailers stored outside on the 
Property, as indicated in aerial photography dated April 5, 2020 on the Anoka County 
GIS Public Pictometry page.  

13. The current business operation consists of the following activities: 
a. Friese leaving the property with the semi-truck once every ten (10) days. 
b. Driving to town for parts and supplies two to three (2-3) times a week. 
c. All truck and trailer repairs are entirely within the newly constructed accessory 

building, highlighted on site plan dated 06.15.20, with no repair operation being 
staged outside. 

d. Trailer repairs consists of breaks, airline, and suspension work as well as riveting 
and fabrication of the outer shell on a semi-trailer. Friese spends approximately 
ten to twenty (10-20) hours per year on riveting, and approximately ten (10) days 
per month on fabrication. 

e. Truck repairs consist of axel, springs, suspension, airline, breaks, tire work, minor 
exhaust, and electrical work. 

f. Approximately 80% of the accessory building is used for tractor and trailer repair. 
Typically, the building is used for the repair and storage operation ten to fifteen 
(10-15) days per month, or one to two (1-2) weeks a month, or during colder 
months for equipment storage. 

g. Occasionally Friese will purchase or sell equipment, but per correspondence on 
07.07.20, this is done through a dealer and not on premise. 

14. The operating hours of the business are 7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.  
15. Friese is the only employee of the business, with no plans to hire any additional staff. 
16. Friese does not expect the need for customer parking as he does not have any clients or 

customers. 
17. Friese has stated that currently there is no need for a business sign. 
18. There is no planned expansions or renovations to the accessory building in which the 

business takes place. 
19. Any waste, such as metal/aluminum, produced by repairs and maintenance within the 

accessory building are properly disposed of or recycled. 
20. All equipment used for the business is properly licensed. 

74



Kendall Friese IUP 
July 15, 2020 

P a g e  | 3 
 

21. In the narrative dated 05.28.20, Friese states the business does not generate noise and is 
low impact. Continuing that the busines is invisible to all neighbors, who will only see 
the residence, and an accessory building. 

22. The Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the Interim Use Permit on 
July 15th, 2020.  

 
Recommendations  
 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Interim Use Permit for Kendall Friese should be 
approved subject to the following Recommendations:  
 

1. The Residential Zone Business shall comply with and is subject to all of the provisions of 
the City’s Zoning Ordinance regarding Residential Zone Business, including but not 
limited to the provisions of Section 7A-806.  

2. The permit shall be valid for a term of two (2) years from the date of approval, subject to 
earlier expiration or revocation as otherwise provided herein.  

3. The Residential Zone Business shall be limited to the indoor storage and accessory repair 
work of Semi-trucks and trailers, and limited trucking of commerce of once per ten days. 

4. All waste produced by the business shall be properly disposed of. The Property shall in 
no way be operated as a salvage yard.  

5. All storage of vehicles, trailers, and related materials shall be stored indoors and out of 
public view.  

6. The Residential Zone Business will be conducted entirely within the accessory buildings 
in the rear of the Property, indicated on the Site Plan dated 06.15.20. 

7. The conduct of the business shall be consistent with descriptions provided in Friese’s 
correspondence with Staff, outlined in Finding of Fact number 13. 

8. Business hours shall be 7:00 a.m.- 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.  
9. Absolutely no outdoor storage or display of trucks, trailers, and equipment associated 

with the business shall be permitted and any associated vehicles or equipment currently 
on site shall be removed or properly stored at the time of issuance of this permit. 

10. No other business shall be conducted on the property.  
11. Friese shall remain the sole employee of the Residential Zoned Business.  
12. The Residential Zone Business shall comply with all relevant noise and pollution 

standards outlined by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA). 
13. The Residential Zone Business shall not generate odors, gases, hazardous waste, fumes, 

or other conditions that interfere with or infringe upon the quiet possession and 
enjoyment of surrounding properties. 

14. Friese shall comply with all local, State, and federal laws, regulations, and ordinances in 
the conduct of the Residential Zone Business.  

15. In the event the City Council determines, in its sole discretion, that the Residential Zone 
Business is not being conducted in accordance with any term or condition contained 
herein, the Permit may be revoked by the City Council upon proper notice and a hearing. 

75



Kendall Friese IUP 
July 15, 2020 

P a g e  | 4 
 

16. Friese shall be obligated to pay all costs and expenses incurred by the City in connection 
with any proceeding to revoke the Permit, including reasonable attorney’s fees and 
consultant fees.  

17. The Permit provided herein is issued solely for the benefit of Friese and may not be sold, 
assigned, or otherwise transferred in any manner whatsoever.  

18. The applicant shall reimburse the City for all out of pocket expenses incurred in the 
review and issuance of the IUP and for all ongoing inspections and enforcement actions 
required for the IUP.  

76


	07.15.20 PH NOTICE_Billboard IUP (Steinke)_24-32-22-43-0002.pdf
	City of Columbus
	Elizabeth Mursko, Zoning Administrator

	07.08.20 (REV-1) ELEVATION_Billboard IUP_(Steinke)24-32-22-43-0002_Outfront Media.pdf
	Billboard Parcel 4' pole cover and 4' sign
	Billboard Parcel 4' pole cover
	Billboard Parcel 8' pole cover

	07.15.20 PC Packet Materials.pdf
	07.15.20 PH NOTICE_IUP for a RZB (Kendall Friese)_16811 Notre Dame St NE.pdf
	City of Columbus
	Elizabeth Mursko, Zoning Administrator


	07.09.20 (REV-2) ARCH. Proposals_CUP 2nd Amendment_Bare Home_14744 Hornsby St.pdf
	BareHome_LandscapePlans_10_7_2019.pdf
	BAREHOME_LandscapePlans L1 (1).pdf
	BAREHOME_LandscapePlans L2 (1).pdf

	Binder2.pdf
	South Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design_V3.2020 copy.pdf
	South Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design_V$.2020.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	North Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design_V$.2020 copy.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_7.15.2020.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_7.15.2020.pdf
	Building West Wall_whitestripe_V3.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	North Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design_V3.2020 copy.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_5.14.21.pdf
	South Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design_new5.2020.pdf
	North Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design_new5.2020.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_5.14.21.pdf
	South Exterior Elevation Drawing New Design_5.2020.pdf
	North Exterior Elevation drawings Paint Design-5.2020 copy.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_5.11.21.pdf
	Building Paint Samples.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	11.19.19 (AM 4) BUILDING ELEVATION- Elevations Proposal-Bare Home 14744 Hornsby St.pdf
	Building Color Samples

	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal_v2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Building West Wall_C.pdf
	BareHome_ExteriorDesignProposal.pdf
	cover_proposal.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	West Exterior Elevation New Design.pdf
	West Exterior Elevation Design.pdf











	Building West Wall_V$.pdf









